Minutes of the Antrim Township Supervisors Regular Meeting

October 25, 2022 7:00 PM

The Antrim Township Board of Supervisors met Tuesday, October 25, 2022, at the Antrim Township office, located at 10655 Antrim Church Road, Greencastle, PA, 17225. The following board members were present: Rick Baer, Chairman; Pat Heraty, Fred Young, and John Alleman. The following were also in attendance: John Lisko, Solicitor; Sylvia House, Zoning/Code Enforcement Officer; and Jennifer Becknell, Secretary/Treasurer. (Chad Murray was absent.)

Baer called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Baer announced that the meetings are recorded and will be available on the Township website.

Baer offered a word of prayer, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

An Alleman/Heraty motion passed 4-0 to add item (6A) to the agenda, which is that Rescue Hose Company No. 1 will be a visitor at tonight's meeting.

Baer called for Public Comment. There were none.

An Alleman/Young motion passed 4-0 to approve the minutes from the October 11, 2022, Regular meeting.

A Heraty/Alleman motion passed 4-0 to approve the payment of the bills on the Treasurer's reports dated October 25, 2022.

Kevin Barns and Ted Meminger, both with Rescue Hose Company No. 1, were on hand to discuss the proposed 2023 budget for Rescue Hose and the needed funding from Antrim Township for their paid fire fighters/EMS staffing needs. Mr. Meminger reviewed the provided PowerPoint presentation outlining the various stats of the call records, timeline for staffing needs, the 2022 expenses, the purchase of new equipment/replacement of equipment in 2023. Mr. Barns advised that several grants have been applied for and he also fielded many questions from the Supervisors and from the audience.

The Supervisors decided to discuss the Vision Hykes Road Lot Williamsport Pike Improvement Agreement in Executive Session as a Real Estate matter.

A Heraty/Alleman motion passed 4-0 conditionally approving the final plan for Vision Hykes Road LLC, 2-lot subdivision, Hykes Road, contingent upon the receipt of the Conservation Easement Agreement.

Direction was given to staff to proceed with November 22, 2022, as the date for the Conditional Use Joint Hearing for H2 Genesis' Greenstone Project

Baer gave a brief update on the projects completed at the Antrim Township Community Park by the Road Department. The Antrim Township Park Director, Cheryl Walburn, joined the meeting and gave a complete list of finished tasks and events, which included the following: the walls and roof are constructed on the new maintenance building at the park; natural gas line will be installed soon; a 5K run by AYSO took place; soccer and softball season is finishing up at the park; there are now three lit lights at the park; and the grant request for the park has been submitted.

PAGE 2 OF MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 25, 2022 BOARD OF SUPERVISRS MEETING

Baer called for Public Comment. There were none.

Alleman announced that five (5) Knox Boxes have been received and that he will be instructing staff where to have them installed.

Young reminded everyone to vote on November 8, 2022.

Baer thanked staff for hanging tough through the rough waters of the recent office illnesses.

It was decided to have a Budget Work Session on November 1, 2022, at 7:00 p.m.

A Heraty/Young motion passed 4-0 to adjourn the Regular meeting into an Executive Session at 7:54 p.m. to discuss Real Estate and Personnel matters.

A Heraty/Young motion passed 4-0 to adjourn the Executive Session, back into the Regular Meeting at 8:50 p.m.

Baer announced that Real Estate and Personnel matters were discussed during the Executive Session with no decisions.

An Alleman/Heraty motion passed 4-0 to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 8:51p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Becknell Board of Supervisors Secretary